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04th February 2021 
 
 
Mr. Rick King 
Elite Electronic Engineering Inc 
1516 Centre Circle Downers Grove 
Illinois 60515-1082 
United States of America 
 

 

 
Dear Rick, 
 
 
Subject: TCB Services on a Land Mobile Portable TPDK5C (136-174MHz) 
 
 
As per Elite Quotation EE2100149-1 please carry out FCC (C2PC) to add a new battery 
model T03-00011-Exxx* manufactured by Tait, to the existing Grant / Certification for our 
Digital Portable transceiver. 
The new battery was tested with our portable according to SAR and EMC requirements 
and showed to be not the worst case, so no change on the actual Grant is required.   
 
 
• FCC ID: CASTPDK5C 

 
 
*letters x denotes different regulatory approvals and or brand name.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
______________________________ 
                  Brian Emmett 
Standards and Compliance Manager 


